Request for Information – Response Form
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	Issue 88 – ‘Clarification of BSC Arrangements relating to Complex Sites’


Response Form
We welcome your views and responses to the questions set out in this response form. To help us understand your response, please provide supporting reasons for your answers where possible. We also encourage you to provide financial information showing any costs and/or benefits of this change to your business. 
ELEXON can treat any information provided as confidential if you request this. Please indicate clearly in your response any information you would like to be treated as confidential (this information will be anonymised before being shared with the Workgroup)[image: ]
Your response
We invite you to respond to the questions in this form. 
[image: Description: email_us_go_online]
How to return your response
Please send responses, entitled ‘Issue 88 RFI’, to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on
[bookmark: _GoBack]Wednesday 21 October 2020.


Your Details 
	Respondent

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact telephone number
	



	Parties Represented

	BSC Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	Generator
	
	Supplier

	
	
	Distributor
	
	Interconnector User

	
	
	Int. Administrator
	
	Int. Error Admin.

	
	
	Non Physical Trader
	
	System Operator

	
	
	Virtual Lead Party
	
	

	Non-Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	ECVNA
	
	Trade Body[footnoteRef:1] [1:  Please state how many members you represent and which roles, where possible.] 


	
	
	MVRNA
	
	Consultant

	
	
	Supplier Agent:
	
	Other:

	
	
	[please state]
	
	[please state]



	Confidentiality

	Does this response contain confidential information?
	
If ‘Yes’, please clearly mark the confidential parts 


Request for Information - Questions
	[bookmark: _Toc217197915]Question 1

	Should the BSC allow multiple premises at geographically contiguous locations (and connected to the same substation at the same voltage) to be totalised under one MSID? 
	

	Please provide your rationale

	



	Question 2

	Should the BSC allow multiple premises at geographically contiguous locations and connected to the same substation (but at different voltages) to be totalised under one MSID?
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 3

	Should the BSC allow netting of Exports from Imports (in certain clearly defined circumstances circumstances) to facilitate local energy schemes, such as the one described in the example provided? What would be the benefits of doing this?
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 4

	Do you think it is necessary to define ‘site’ in the context of SVA to add clarity to the existing Complex Site arrangements as described in BSC Procedures?
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 5

	Are you aware of any other scenarios (outside of those described in this RFI, or in the Issue 88 proposal form) that may be relevant to Complex Site arrangements (in relation to the content of this RFI) and should be considered by the Issue 88 Workgroup?

	Please provide examples and supporting text below

	Insert examples here



	Question 6

	Do you believe the current estimation techniques are clear and robust enough to allow appropriate estimation to be applied in the case of Complex Sites? How do you currently apply estimation techniques in the case of Complex Sites?
	

	Please provide your rationale. Note that we are interested in estimation techniques in normal circumstances – we are not looking for Covid-19 related estimation techniques

	


	Question 7

	Do you believe it is appropriate to estimate Export Metering Systems to zero, as is currently required under BSCP502?
	

	Please provide your rationale

	



	Question 8

	Do you experience any other issues, not described in the paper, with the management of complex sites and if so, please describe
	

	If ‘Yes’, please provide your comments.

	



Further Information
To help us process your response, please:
Email your completed response form to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk, entering “Issue 88 - RFI” in the subject line 
Clearly indicate any confidential parts of your response
Respond by 5pm on Wednesday 21 October 2020 (the Workgroup may not be able to consider late responses)
The Issue Group will consider your response at its next meeting.

Applicable BSC Objectives
The Applicable BSC Objectives are:
(a) The efficient discharge by the Transmission Company of the obligations imposed upon it by the Transmission Licence
(b) The efficient, economic and co-ordinated operation of the National Transmission System
(c) Promoting effective competition in the generation and supply of electricity, and (so far as consistent therewith) promoting such competition in the sale and purchase of electricity
(d) Promoting efficiency in the implementation and administration of the balancing and settlement arrangements
(e) Compliance with the Electricity Regulation and any relevant legally binding decision of the European Commission and/or the Agency [for the Co-operation of Energy Regulators]
(f) Implementing and administrating the arrangements for the operation of contracts for difference and arrangements that facilitate the operation of a capacity market pursuant to EMR legislation
(g) Compliance with the Transmission Losses Principle
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